

Affordability Fund meeting

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Taglione, Cristina (MCSS)" <crisrina.taglione@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 26 Sep 2017 16:18:16 -0400
Attachments: 2017-09-19 BN - Affordability Fund - Overview.docx (94.75 kB)

Hi Tags

Here is a note on the AF and the potential for use of 211.

It seems the view of our Ministries is that, if the Affordability Fund was interested in leveraging 211 for the program, the next step would be for the Trustees of the Fund to develop a proposal to submit to your Ministry.

Let me know if you have any questions and whether you ended up scheduling that meeting.

Thanks,
Matt

Matt Whittington

Director of Policy
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Minister of Energy
416-327-6745